
 
 
 
 
 

Superintendent’s Report 

March 14, 2023 

Comprehensive School-Based Mental Health and Emotional Wellness: 

There is a two-page update in the information section of the agenda on current work by the stakeholder committee for 
School Base Mental Health.  This same report will also be provided to the ELSD faculty to ensure they are aware of the 
committee's work in this area.    

Building Project Update: 

Mr. McCaffery and I have met with engineers and architects the last two weeks to ensure he is abreast of the project 
and had an opportunity for input and review.   

The project is currently working its way through the permitting review process at the county and municipal levels.  To 
ensure these reviews are complete before bidding begins, the anticipated bid date is moved back to April with board 
review in May.    

Board Policy Revisions / Adoptions: 

There are no additional policies on this agenda.  I am requesting a second and final review of the policies from February 
14 without revisions.   

Educational / Field Trips: 

There are a number of educational / field trip requests on the agenda tonight.  I have requested that principals review 
these requests carefully before approving relating to educational value / recreational experience with associated costs.  I 
anticipate that there will be some discussions this summer around how to best coordinate these types of trips across 
elementary schools and how to balance the cost with the value of the experience.  

Job Description – Revision:  

I am requesting the board approve a revision to the job description for Director of Athletics from Bachelor’s degree 
required to be preferred.  My concern is that we could potentially discourage individuals from applying who may be 
excellent for the position and yet not have a college degree. 

E-Rate: 

E-Rate, or the Universal Services Fund, is a federal program that provides schools and libraries the ability to purchase 
certain types of technology at a 70% reduced cost.  Mr. Creasy is requesting board approval this evening of specific 
pieces of technology and technology support equipment through the E-Rate program.  Locally we will use the 
Technology Reserve fund to cover the 30% cost after E-Rate reimbursement.  Since E-Rate is never guaranteed, districts 
are required to budget the full 100% cost.  Please see Mr. Creasy’s complete description in the information section.   

Respectfully submitted, 

Dr. Mark Stamm  
Superintendent of Schools 
  



 

1 
 

EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION AGENDA 

Tuesday, March 14, 2023 
High School Library - 7:00 p.m. 

 
Public should enter through the Library Vestibule Doors 

 
WELCOME AND CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER – MR. MICHAEL, PRESIDENT 
 
I. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: Comments from residents of the district regarding this 

agenda. 
 

II. REPORTS: 
           Administrator Reports: 
  -  Superintendent Report by Dr. Mark Stamm 
  -  Budget Update 2023/2024 by Mrs. Heather Burke 
  
           Board Member Updates (as applicable): 
 -  Intermediate Unit #17 – Mrs. McClintock 
 -  Legislative Representation – Mrs. Gavitt 
 -  LycoCTC – Mr. Mamrak 
  
 Committee Report: 
 -  Board Committee Meeting (Finance/Facilities) - Mr. Michael 
    

III. BOARD POLICIES:      (BOE) 
1.  Board Policy 011 (Principle of Governance and Leadership) - Second and Final       
     Reading: 

            Resolved, to approve the revisions to the following policy as recommended by PSBA  
            to align with changes in PSBA Principles of Governance and Leadership:  
  Policy 011: Principles of Governance and Leadership --resolution required 
 

 2.  Board Policies (200,202,204,217,221,251,808,810)- Second and Final Reading: 
             Resolved, to approve the revisions to the following policies as recommended by PSBA  
             to align with changes in the school code in 2022 to support students experiencing 
             educational instability: 
             Policy 200 Enrollment, 202 Eligibility of Non-Resident Students, 204 Attendance, 217  
             Graduation, 221 Dress and Grooming, 251 Students Experiencing Homelessness,  
             808 Food Services, and 810 Transportation.   --resolution required 
 

 3.  Board Policy 210 (Medications) - Second and Final Reading: 
             Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and the school nurses to  
             approve a first reading of Board Policy 210 (Medications). --resolution required 

 
 4.  Board Policy 233 (Suspension and Expulsion) - Second and Final Reading: 

             Resolved, to approve the revisions to the following policy as recommended by PSBA  
             to align with changes in the school code relating to compulsory attendance age:  
             Policy 233 Suspension / Expulsion.   --resolution required 
 

 5.  Board Policies (236.1 and 805)- Second and Final Reading: 
             Resolved, to approve the revisions to the following policies as recommended by PSBA  
             to align with annual changes in school safety and security annual training  



 

2 
 

             requirements: 
             Policy 236.1 Threat Assessment and 805 Emergency Preparedness and Response. 

         --resolution required 
 
 6.  Board Policy 309.1 (Remote Work) - Second and Final Reading: 

              Resolved, adoption of the following Board Policy 309.1 (Remote Work) as developed by  
              PSBA to guide administrative actions around employees who may work remotely.   
         --resolution required 

 
 7.  Board Policies (610, 611, and 626)- Second and Final Reading: 

             Resolved, to approve the revisions to the following policies as recommended by PSBA  
             to align with annual changes in procurement thresholds: 
             Policy 610 Purchases Subject to Bid/Quotation, 611 Purchases Budgeted, and 626  
             Federal Fiscal Compliance.    --resolution required 

  
 8.  Board Policy 810.1 (School Bus Drivers) - Second and Final Reading: 

              Resolved, adoption of the following policy to align with state requirements for drug  
              testing of School Bus Drivers.  Policy is consistent with current district practice.   
              Policy 810.1 School Bus Drivers   --resolution required 

 
IV. EDUCATIONAL:      (E-1) 

         1.  Field Trips:  
                  Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm to approve the  
                  following field trips: 
 
   -March 10, 2023  WVIA Studios  High School 
                           Number of Students: 2 Cost to Students: $0.00 Cost to District: $200.00 
 
   -March 21, 2023  Rohrbach’s Farm   Video Production Club 
                           Number of Students: 8 Cost to Students: $0.00 Cost to District: $265.00 
 
   -March 22-24, 2023  Susquehanna University Sr. High Band 
                           Number of Students: 2 Cost to Students: $0.00 Cost to District: $775.00 
 
   -April 1, 2023   Berwick High School Scholastic Scrimmage 
                           Number of Students: 4 Cost to Students: $0.00 Cost to District: $80.00 
 
   -April 1, 2023   Canton High School  High School 
                           Number of Students: 11 Cost to Students: $0.00 Cost to District: $290.00 
 
   -April 12, 2023  Montgomery High School Elementary Students 
                           Number of Students: 3 Cost to Students: $0.00 Cost to District: $230.00 
 
    -April 19-22, 2023  Kalahari Convention Center  High School Chorus 
                           Number of Students: 1 Cost to Students: $0.00    Cost to District: $1,200.00 
 
    -May 11, 2023  Camp Susque  Ashkar Grade 2 
     Number of Students: 80  Cost to Students: $10.00  
                            Cost to District: $0.00 (PTO Funded) 
 
    -May 15, 2023  T&D’s Cats   Renn & Ferrell Grade 3 
     Number of Students: 42  Cost to Students: Optional  



 

3 
 

                            Cost to District: $0.00 (PTO/PTAC Funded) 
 
       -May 16, 2023  Lake Tobias   Ashkar Grade 3 
                            Number of Students: 67 Cost to Students: $0.00  
                            Cost to District: $0.00 (PTA Funded)  
 
              -May 30, 2023  Hershey Park  High School 
                             Number of Students: 47  Cost to Students: $77.00  
                             Cost to District: $0.00 (Fundraising/Students)  --resolution required 
 
PRE-APPROVED FIELD TRIP: 5/16/23 District-wide Grade 6 to North Mountain 
                                                          5/18/23 Grade 8 to Gettysburg 
 
  V.     PERSONNEL:       (P-1) 

1. Board Member Resignation: 
    Resolved, upon the recommendation of President Michael to accept the resignation  
    of Mr. Nathan Hafer, with regret, effective March 14, 2023 and to approve the posting of  
    the vacancy in region #2.     --resolution required 
 
2.  2022/2023 Daily Substitute Teacher/Support Staff/Guest Teacher Listings: 
     Resolved, to approve the following for the 2022/2023 Daily Substitute Teacher/Support  
     Staff/Guest Teacher Listings: 
  -Lisa Feist (BLaST Guest Teacher) 
  -Amanda Holmes (Supervisory Aide)  --resolution required 

 
       3.  Athletic Volunteers: 

    Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director 
    Tallman to approve the following athletic volunteers: 
 -Trevor Detweiler - 2023 Softball season 

    -Rodney Lee Koser Jr. - 2023 Softball season --resolution required 
 

   VI.      MINUTES:       (1) 
      Resolved, to accept the minutes from the meeting of February 21, 2023 as submitted. 
         --resolution required 
 

    VII.     BUSINESS/FINANCIAL MATTERS:  
    1.  Athletic Director Job Description Revision:  (F-1) 
           Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm to approve the revised job  
           description for Athletic Director, specifically the Educational Level is being changed from            
           required to preferred.      --resolution required 
 
     2.  E-Rate PEPPM Mini Bid Award:    (F-2) 
          Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Technology Director  
          Creasy that the attached E-Rate Bid be approved to purchase equipment using technology  
          reserve funds.      --resolution required 
 

   VIII.    INFORMATION:  
              1. Resignations received and accepted by Superintendent Stamm: 
          -Kenneth Tallman, Athletic Director, effective June 2, 2023. 
      2.  Lyco-CTC Newsletter.  
              3.  Comprehensive School-Based Mental Health and Emotional Wellness update. 
      4.  Administrative Regulations-Supplemental Pay Step Placement. 



 

4 
 

              5.  E-Rate description.  
 
   IX.     AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:          

         Questions or comments from residents of the district regarding board discussion topics or  
          other school-related matters.   

 
    X.     ADJOURNMENT: 

 
NEXT BOARD MEETING:  

TUESDAY, MARCH 28, 2023 
7:00 PM 



 

 

 

Finance & Facility Committee Meeting 

 
Location:  Board Executive Meeting Room 

Date:  Tuesday, March 14, 2023 

Attendees:  Rich Michael, Mike Mamrak, Donna Gavitt, Matt 

Pendrak, Heather Burke, Dr. Mark Stamm 

Time:  6:00PM – 6:45PM 

I. Call to order 

II. Preliminary Comments on Agenda Items 

III. 2023 – 2024 Budget Update / Heather Burke 

Mrs. Burke will review the preliminary 23-24 budget information 

with the committee before the February board presentation. 

IV. Capital Projects / Mark Stamm 

Dr. Stamm will update the board on the capital status of the 

board approved capital projects and changes that will be 

recommended to meet operational needs.  

V. Athletic Score Boards 

Dr. Stamm will update the committee on the status of athletic 

score boards and find raising campaign to cover 50% of the cost 

of the boards.  

VI. Miscellaneous Items from the Committee 

VII. Adjournment 

 

















































































































































































































































































Febrnary 21, 2023 

Call the Meeting to Order: Mr. Michael, President, called the East Lycoming School District Board of 
Education's February 21, 2023 Board meeting to order in the High School Library beginning at 7:00 p.m. 
with the following Members of the Board, Administration and General Public in attendance. 

Members of the Board: 
Mr. Richard Michael - present 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - present 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - present 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - present 
Mr. Nathan Hafer - present 

Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - present 
Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett-present 
Mr. Matthew Pendrak - present 
Mrs. Rose Trevouledes - present 

Administration: 
Dr. Mark Stamm -Superintendent 
Mrs. Cori Cotner- Curriculum Director 
Mr. Tom Coburn - Sr. High School Principal 
Mr. Richard Reichner- Jr. High School Principal 
Mrs. Sherry Cowburn - Ashkar Elementary Principal 
Mrs. Jill Warg - Ferrell/Renn Elementary Principal 
Mr. Adam Creasy - Technology Director 
Mrs. Valerie Ochs - Assistant Business Manager/ Acting Board Secretary 
Mrs. April Paulhamus - Special Education Director 
Mr. Kenneth Tallman - Athletic Director 

General Public: Chris Kenyon- Solicitor, Floyd Swales, Lora Mackenzie, Craig Dudek, Jennifer Vermeire, 
Stephen Vermeire, Randy Sees, and Becci Swales. 

Online Audience: Pat Crossley (Sun-Gazette), Angela Mamrak, Kristopher Gildein, Brandi Liddic, 
Michele Burgett, Robynn Mothersbaugh, and Tracy Y erg. 

Board Policies: It was moved by Mrs. Gavitt, seconded by Mrs. Buebendorf to approve the following Board 
Policies: 

1. Board Policy 011 (Principle of Governance and Leadership) - First Reading: 
Resolved, to approve the revisions to the following policy as recommended by PSBA to align with 
changes in PSBA Principles of Governance and Leadership:
Policy 0 11: Principles o f  Governance and Leadership

2. Board Policies (200,202,204,217,221,251,808,810)- First Reading: 
Resolved, to approve the revisions to the following policies as recommended by PSBA to align with 
changes in the school code in 2022 to support students experiencing educational instability:
Policy 200 Enrollment, 202 Eligibility o f  Non-Resident Students, 204 Attendance, 217
Graduation, 221 Dress and Grooming, 251 Students Experiencing Homelessness,
808 Food Services, and 810 Transportation.

3. Board Policy 210 {Medications) - First Reading: 
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and the school nurses to approve a
first reading of Board Policy 210 (Medications).

4. Board Policy 233 (Suspension and Expulsion) - First Reading: 

1 

DRAFT



Resolved, to approve the revisions to the following policy as recommended by PSBA to align with 
changes in the school code relating to compulsory attendance age: 
Policy 233 Suspension / Expulsion. 

5. Board Policies (236.1 and 805)- First Reading:
Resolved, to approve the revisions to the following policies as recommended by PSBA to align with 
annual changes in school safety and security annual training requirements:
Policy 236.1 Threat Assessment and 805 Emergency Preparedness and Response.

6. Board Policy 309.1 (Remote Work) - First Reading:
Resolved, adoption of the following Board Policy 309 .1 (Remote Work) as developed by PSBA to 
guide administrative actions around employees who may work remotely.

7. Board Policies (610,611, and 626)- First Reading: 
Resolved, to approve the revisions to the following policies as recommended by PSBA to align with 
annual changes in procurement thresholds:
Policy 610 Purchases Subject to Bid/Quotation, 611 Purchases Budgeted, and 626 
Federal Fiscal Compliance.

8. Board Policy 810.1 (School Bus Drivers) - First Reading:
Resolved, adoption of the following policy to align with state requirements for drug
testing of School Bus Drivers. Policy is consistent with current district practice.
Policy 810.1 School Bus Drivers

Mr. Richard Michael - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - yes 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - yes 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - yes 
Mr. Nathan Hafer- yes 

Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Matthew Pendrak - yes 
Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett-yes 
Mrs. Rose Trevouledes -yes 

Motion Carried 

Educational: It was moved by Mr. Mamrak, seconded by Mrs. McConnell-Barlett to approve the following 
Educational Items: 

1. 2023/2024 School Calendar - Second and Final Reading:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm to approve the second and final
reading of 2023/2024 School Calendar.

2. Field Trips:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm to approve the following field trips:

-February 22-24, 2023
Number of Students: 1

Community Arts Center 
Cost to Student: $0.00 

Sr. High Chorus 
Cost to District: $300.00 

-March 8, 2023 Penn College High School 
Number of Students: 20 Cost to Students: $0.00 Cost to District: Approximately $425.00 

-March 9-11, 2023
Number of Students: 3

-March 17-18, 2023
Number of Students: 1

Bloomsburg University 
Cost to Students: $0.00 

Sr. High Band 
Cost to District: $563.00 

Hanis burg 
Cost to Student: $0.00 

2 

3rd Grade Student
Cost to District: Approximately $545.00 

DRAFT



-March 27, 2023 
Number of Students: 6

Backyard Broadcasting 
Cost to Students: $0.00 

Drama Club 
Cost to District: $110.00 

-March 30, 2023 Muncy School District 
Number of Students: 17 Cost to Students: $0.00 

Select High School 
Cost to District: Approximately $360.00 

-April 14, 2023 
Number of Students: 6

Canton Area High School 
Cost to Students: $0.00 

-May 5, 2023 New York City 
Number of Students: 50 Cost to Students: $95.00 
Cost to District: $0.00 (Club & Other Funds) 

-May 5, 2023 Camp Susque 
Number of Students: 38 Cost to Students: $0.00 
Cost to District: $0.00 (PTO/PTAC Funded) 

-May 12, 2023 Reptiland 
Number of Students: 40 Cost to Students: $0.00 
Cost to District: $0.00 (PTO/PTAC Funded) 

Selected Chorus Members 
Cost to District: $475.00 

High School 

Grade 2 Ferrell & Renn 

Grade 1 Ferrell & Renn 

-May 18, 2023 Baltimore National Aquarium High School 
Number of Students: 42 Cost to Students: $55.00 
Cost to District: $0.00 (Fundraising & Club Funded) 

-11/30-12/5/2025 Walt Disney World Sr. High Chorus 
Number of Students: 44 Cost to Students: $1965.00 
Cost to District: $0.00 (Fundraising & payment plans) 

Mr. Richard Michael - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - yes 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - yes 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - yes 
Mr. Nathan Hafer - yes 

Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Matthew Pendrak - yes 
Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett- yes 
Mrs. Rose Trevouledes - yes 

Motion Carried 

Pre-Approved Field Trips: Ferrell Grade 4 to Harrisburg on March 17, 2023 
Renn Grade 6 to Washington DC on May 12, 2023 
Renn Grade 4 to Harrisburg on May 25, 2023 

Personnel: It was moved by Mr. Pendrak, seconded by Mr. Hafer to approve the following Personnel Items: 

1. Support Personnel Agreement (July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2028): 
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm to approve the negotiated
five-year agreement, effective July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2028, with the ELSD Support
Personnel Association.

2. Facilities Director Appointment:
Resolved, upon recommended by Superintendent Stamm and the interview committee, to appoint
Mr. Bryan McCaffery as the ELSD Facilities Director at a starting salary of $80,000.

3 

DRAFT



3.Food Service Worker:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm that Ms. Amber Wagner be approved
as a Part-time Food Service Worker at Renn Elementary, pending receipt of required documents. Ms. 
Wagner will be paid $12.54 per hour (minus $.30 per hour for a 60 day probation period), 1.50 
Breakfast hours and 4.75 Lunch hours per day, per the terms of the East Lycoming Educational Support
Professional Contract.

4.Food Service Worker:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm that Ms. Chasity Schomburg be
approved as a Part-time Food Service Worker at Ashkar Elementary retro-active to February 7, 2023.
Ms. Schomburg will be paid $12.54 per hour (minus $.30 per hour for a 60 day probation period), 3
hours per day, per the terms of the East Lycoming Educational Support Professional Contract.

5.Assistant Varsity Softball Coach:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director Tallman that Mr. 
Patrick Kimble be approved as an Assistant Varsity Softball Coach for the 2023 season. Mr. Kimble
will be paid $3,173.00, which represents level 3 of the extracurricular salary agreement.

6.Assistant Varsity Softball Coach:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director Tallman that Mr. 
Casey Snyder be approved as an Assistant Varsity Softball Coach for the 2023 season. Mr. Snyder will
be paid $3,173.00, which represents level 3 of the extracurricular salary agreement.

7.Assistant Varsity Baseball Coach:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director Tallman that Mr. 
Trey Smith be approved as an Assistant Varsity Baseball Coach for the 2023 season. Mr. Smith will be 
paid $3,173.00, which represents level 3 of the extracurricular salary agreement.

8.Head Girls Varsity Volleyball Coach:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director Tallman that 
Mrs. Brandi Dillon Liddic be approved as a Head Girls Volleyball Coach for the 2023 season. Mrs. 
Dillon Liddic will be paid $3,742.00, which represents level 3 of the extracurricular salary agreement.

9.Coaching Reappointments - 2023 Season:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director Tallman that the 
following coaching reappointments be approved for the 2023 season:

Sport Position Name Level 
Baseball (V) Head Coach Chris Kish 5+ 
Baseball (V) Assistant Nathan Hill 5+ 
Softball (V) Head Coach Dave Dimoff 5+ 
Boys Track (V) Head Coach Griffin Molino 3 
Boys Track (V) Assistant Rob Wallis 5+ 
Girls Track (V) Head Coach Rick Glenwright 5+ 
Girls Track Assistant Jan Mostowy 5+ 
Girls Track Assistant Denise Gorini 5+ 
JH Boys Soccer Head Coach Jim Dennis 5+ 
JH Girls Soccer Head Coach Zane Campbell 5+ 
Boys Tennis (V) Head Coach Josh Fry 5 

4 

Salary 
$4,816.00 
$4,129.00 
$4,912.00 
$3,742.00 
$4,296.00 
$6,584.00 
$5,250.00 
$4,048.00 
$3,885.00 
$3,469.00 
$4,538.00 

DRAFT



10. Fitness Center Worker:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director Tallman to 
approve Ms. Angela DiRocco as a Fitness Center Worker. Ms. DiRocco will be paid $11.50 per 
hour. 

11. Athletic Volunteers:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director Tallman to 
approve the following athletic volunteers: 
-Brittin Balliet (2023 Baseball season)
-Lindsey Hartman (2023 Track season)
-Elizabeth Moores (2023 Track season)
-Scott Ritter (2023 Girls Wrestling)

Mr. Richard Michael - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - yes 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - yes 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - yes 
Mr. Nathan Hafer - yes 

Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Matthew Pendrak - yes 
Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett-yes 
Mrs. Rose Trevouledes - yes 

Motion Carried 

Resignations received and accepted by Superintendent Stamm: 
-Amber Miller, High School Custodian, Retirement effective July 25, 2023.
-Elizabeth Barber, Food Service Worker at Renn, effective February 10, 2023.
-Robert Gavitt, Custodian at the High School, effective February 24, 2023.

Minutes: It was moved by Mrs. McConnell-Barlett, seconded by Mr. Mamrak to approve the minutes from 
the meeting of January 17, 2023 as submitted. 

Mr. Richard Michael - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - yes 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - yes 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - yes 
Mr. Nathan Hafer -yes 

Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Matthew Pendrak - yes 
Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett-yes 
Mrs. Rose Trevouledes - yes 

Motion Carried 

Business/Financial Matters: It was moved by Mrs. Gavitt, seconded by Mrs. McClintock to approve the 
following Business/Financial Matters: 

1. Treasurer's Report:
Resolved, to accept the January 2023 Treasurer's Report as attached.

2. Bills for Payment:
Resolved, to accept bills for payment as listed and attached.

3. Business Office Reports:
(Act 24 Reform, Capital Projects and Student Activities)

4. Agreement with Bryan Miller:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Special Education Director 
Paulhamus that the attached agreement with Bryan Miller be approved.

5. Agreement with The Meadows:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Special Education Director

5 

DRAFT



Paulhamus that the attached agreement with The Meadows for 2023/2024 & 2024/2025 be approved. 

6. Intermediate IU 17 2023/2024 Budget:
Resolved, upon the recommendation o f  Superintendent Stamm and Business Manager Burke that the 
attached Intermediate IU 17 2023/2024 budget be approved.

7. Donation of Cargo Van to LCTC:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of  Superintendent Stamm and Business Manager Burke that the 
1997 Cargo Van be donated to the Lycoming Career and Technology Center.

8. Job Descriptions:
Resolved, upon the recommendation o f  Superintendent Stamm to approve the updated job 
descriptions.

9. Chrome book Purchase:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of  Superintendent Stamm and Technology Director Creasy that 
the attached ChromebookParts.com totaling $164,985 be approved utilizing the Technology Reserve 
Account.

Mr. Richard Michael - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - yes 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - yes 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - yes 
Mr. Nathan Hafer -yes 

Public Comments: 

Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Matthew Pendrak - yes 
Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett-yes 
Mrs. Rose Trevouledes - y e s  

Motion Carried 

-Jennifer Vermeire (Picture Rocks) - Asked i f  the new literacy program will help identify struggling 
students faster.
-Randy Sees - Asked for support in running as a Magistrate Judge.
-Lora MacKenzie (Wolf Twp) - Commented that the basketball uniforms for grades 7-9 are too large and 
there are not enough. Also asked i f  the speed bumps can be painted in the parking lots.

Adjourn from Regular Session into Executive Session: It was moved by Mr. Mamrak, seconded by Mrs. 
Buebendorf to adjourn at 8:06 P.M. 

Mr. Richard Michael - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - yes 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - yes 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - yes 
Mr. Nathan Hafer -yes 

Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Matthew Pendrak - yes 
Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett-yes 
Mrs. Rose Trevouledes - yes 

Motion Carried 

Executive Session: An Executive Session was held from 8:30 P.M. to 9:25 P.M. for personnel matters. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Valerie Ochs 
Assistant Business Manager/ Acting Board Secretary 

6 

DRAFT



1 

Athletic Director 
East Lycoming S D 
J  o  b  D  e  s  c  r  i  p  t  i  o  n 

JOB INFORMATION 

Title: Athletic Director - East Lycoming S D 

FLSA: Exempt 

Terms of Employment: 12 Months 

Employee Group: Administrative 

Location Building 

Last Edited On: 3/8/2023 10:37:54 AM 

ORGANIZATION 

County: Lycoming 

Entity: East Lycoming S D 

Department: Administration 

Reports To: Superintendent 

Supervises: Athletic Coaches, Event Staff, and Game Workers/Managers 

JOB GOAL 

The Director of Athletics is the administrator for the district's athletics program and establishes rules and procedures that achieve 
the goals of development of quality, competitive athletic teams. The Director ensures District compliance with applicable PIAA, 
athletic conferences and District rules and regulations governing all facets of athletics programs. The Director supervises a staff 
of athletic coaches, athletic support personnel, develops and manages operating budgets for the athletics program, and serves as 
the District liaison to athletic booster organizations. 

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 

1. Supervises athletic staff, activity sponsors, and intramural personnel. Coordinates submission of all required clearances
for paid staff and regular volunteers in collaboration with Human Resources. Oversees work of regular volunteers.
Establishes and carries out an annual performance evaluation process for athletic staff, activity sponsors, and intramural
personnel.  Annually recommends reappointment or non-reappointment of athletic staff, regular volunteers, activity
sponsors, and intramural personnel. Makes recommendations regarding promotion, transfer, or termination of athletic
staff.

2. Develops and oversees implementation of procedures for squad selection, prevention, and care of injuries to
participants. Coordinates with maintenance staff and administration the use of facilities including: locker rooms,
training, and weight rooms. Coordinates with maintenance staff and administration of the proper storage of equipment,
maintenance of grounds, and facilities used for athletic programs.

3. Abides by, monitors, and enforces compliance by individuals providing services to programs with federal, state and local
school laws and regulations, mandated programs, district policies and administrative regulations including the
requirements of any conference or league in which the District participates.  Enforces legal standards and District
policies relating to safe and equitable operation of programs.

4. Implements positive sports citizenship activities within an educationally sound program and communicates expectations
to coaches, athletes, officials, and spectators.  Ensures prompt training of all individuals providing services to the
programs of the Athletic Department on District policies and legal mandates relating to their specific duties.
Recommends changes in policies and administrative procedures related to programs under this department.

5. Regularly reviews District’s athletic and activity programs, evaluates requests for additional programs, evaluates the
viability of existing programs, and recommends changes or new programs consistent with District policy and resources.

6. Prepares, prints, and distributes athletic schedules for the school district, to include athletic field and gymnasium
practice schedules as requested internally or externally by community groups.

7. Supervises or delegates the supervision and administration of all approved activities and athletic contests; acts as
official host to all visiting teams; makes and approves all contracts affecting athletic contests; secures ticket printing
and selling; secures line up for programs; makes provisions for physician and ambulance at athletic events or activities as
required, and handles all matters related to activity cancellations.

8. Prepares the athletic budget annually as well as all bid lists for the purchase of athletic equipment; selects and
purchases all equipment and supplies needed for the various athletic teams; and arranges for the purchasing of all
awards. Maintains accurate inventories of supplies and equipment.

9. Interviews applicants for openings in athletic staff or activity sponsorship; recommends qualified candidates for hire to
the Superintendent in cooperation with the building administrators; assigns personnel to job responsibilities within the
District’s athletic and activity programs; and supervises and assigns responsibilities to the District athletic trainer staff.



 

2 
 

10. Timely and effectively communicates to appropriate District office or personnel regarding serious incidents or significant 
matters that may require attention or input from others in the District.  Works with building principals, parents, and 
students to investigate and address student discipline matters related to the programs and complaints or concerns about 
any individuals providing services to programs whether compensated or not.  Reviews and addresses concerns raised 
about use of community recreation programs. Consults with other administrators and seek to involve legal counsel as 
appropriate. 

11. Makes necessary arrangements for medical exams, drug testing, and concussion testing. 

12. Assigns all officials and make arrangements for game personnel for home contests; requisitions or processes payments to 
all game personnel for home athletic contests, including security; and arranges for transportation for all athletic teams 
away from home. 

13. Issues news information to various media; handles athletic social media accounts in order to foster good school-
community relations by keeping the community aware of and responsive to the athletic programs; and represents the 
school at all athletic meetings involving the interests of the school. Ensures information on District website is updated to 
include current information. 

14. Determines eligibility status of interscholastic athletes, prepares all eligibility lists, distributes eligibility lists to proper 
schools, and collects athletic records for future reference. 

15. Works actively to promote and encourage student athletes to achieve higher educational goals. 

16. Oversees all District athletic booster organizations and all fundraising efforts conducted by athletic booster organization 
ensuring they comply with applicable law, policies, and administrative regulations. 

17. Participates as a representative of the District in PIAA, league conference, interscholastic advisory committees, internal 
committees, and community groups related to this position. 

Performs other duties as assigned. 

Performs in accordance with school policy, administrative regulations, state and federal laws. 
 

QUALIFICATIONS 

To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed 
below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable 
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

Education 

Education Level Education Details Req Pref   

Bachelors Degree    X  

Bachelors Degree Recreation Management or related field    X  

Work Experience 

Experience Experience Details Req Pref   

3-5 years Athletic coaching JV or Varsity level    X  

3-5 years Personnel Management / Leadership    X  

Travel Requirements 

Est. Amount Brief Description 

50% Travel to athletic events and regional meetings  

SCOPE 

Mental/Visual/Stress 

☒  

Work which frequently produces a high level of mental, visual and stress fatigue.  For example, work which is frequently 
performed under pressure, and/or which requires intense mental application or attention to details 21%-50% of work 
time. 

Gail
Highlight

Gail
Highlight



 

3 
 

Sensory Abilities 

☒  Visual acuity and auditory acuity. 

☒  Ability to communicate effectively in all aspects of the job. 

Temperament 

☒  Must possess excellent interpersonal skills. 

☒  Ability to make judgments and work under high level of stress. 

☒  Ability to work as a leader, coordinator and a member of a team. 

☒  Must be courteous and able to effectively manage job responsibilities. 

☒  Must be cooperative, congenial, service oriented, and promote these qualities. 

☒  Ability to work in an environment with frequent interruptions. 

☒  Ability to be respectful and empathetic. 

Cognitive Ability 

☒  Ability to communicate effectively, to organize tasks, to handle multiple tasks, and to exercise good judgment. 

☒  
Ability to follow written and verbal directions, to read and write, to communicate effectively, to organize tasks, to 
handle multiple tasks, and to exercise good judgment. 

☒  Ability to establish and maintain productive working relationships with staff, business associates, and general community. 

☒  Ability to work on multiple tasks and prioritize appropriately. 

☒  
Ability to exercise initiative and make independent decisions to reschedule work to meet deadlines or to effectively 
handle emergency work. 

☒  
Ability to recognize areas of concern relating to assigned areas of responsibility and propose or recommend appropriate 
solutions to problems. 

☒  
Ability to recognize areas of concern relating to educational administration issues and propose or recommend appropriate 
solutions to problems. 

☒  Ability to identify and isolate issues and develop rational solutions to problems. 

☒  Ability to administer policy in a manner consistent with good judgment and sound rationale. 

☒  Ability to generate genuine enthusiasm for positive and meaningful change. 

☒  Ability to deal with personnel considerations in a fair, firm, and equitable manner. 

☒  Ability to supervise others using acceptable human relations skills. 

☒  Ability to communicate in both oral and written form. 

☒  Ability to foster and maintain positive relationships with the Board, students, parents, and staff. 

☒  Ability to make appropriate decisions rapidly and with ease, using prudent judgment and common sense. 

Specific Skills 

☒  Must possess leadership skills. 

☒  Must possess supervisory skills. 

☒  Must possess active listening skills and conflict mediation skills 

☒  Plans and prioritizes assignments effectively. Able to handle several ongoing tasks and projects at once. 

☒  Able to adjust to changes in the work environment. 

☒  Reports to work on time, gives a full day’s work and makes effective use of time while on the job. 

☒  Maintains a good attitude toward administration, fellow employees and the public. 

☒  Maintains productive working relationship with immediate supervisor. 

☒  Demonstrates the ability to acquire the skill required to operate new and existing software and hardware. 

☒  Ability to compose clear, concise sentences and paragraphs. 

 
 



 

4 
 

Workplace Expectations 

☒  Ability to provide direction to others. 

☒  Ability to create and delegate assignments. 

☒  Shows initiative and the ability to complete assigned tasks without supervision. 

☒  Ability to compose clear, concise sentences and paragraphs. 

☒  Ability to work independently and make work-related decisions. 

☒  Ability to exercise good judgment in prioritizing tasks. 

☒  Ability to appropriately handle confidential information in accordance with district policies. 

☒  
Ability to use technology for group meetings, presentations (i.e. overhead, document camera, projector and video 
equipment). 

☒  Acknowledges individuals’ requests and handles them in a friendly and courteous manner. 

☒  Promotes a positive team environment through active cooperation with others. 

☒  Maintains awareness of the School District’s policies and procedures. Follows the chain of command. 

☒  When appropriate, incorporates progressive ideas/concepts into daily responsibilities. 

☒  Dresses appropriately for job environment. 

☒  Maintains an excellent driving record. 

Other Workplace Expectations Admin 

• Coordinates and Supervises Adult Education Programs 

• Promotes district athletic programs and Adult Education through various communications and social media to students, 
staff, and the community 

• Ability to work evenings regularly to supervise district athletic events and Adult Education programs 

Standard ADA Settings 

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing the 
essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions. 

Standard ADA Selection  

X Office 

   Classroom 

   Other(to include Physically Demanding Positions) 
 

This factor measures the strength and stamina required in areas such as lifting, standing, and the frequency of doing these as 
necessary to perform the particular duties of the job. 

Physical Demands 

 The physical requirements described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform 
the essential functions of this job. 

  Physical Demand Rarely Occasionally Frequently Constantly Weight 

☒  Sitting     X    

☒  Standing     X    

☒  Walking     X    

☒  Talking:  On the phone; person-to-
person, and in groups 

    X   
 

☒  Hearing: On the phone; person-to-
person, and in groups 

    X   
 

☒  Vision: Near, midrange, far, peripheral, 
depth and color 

    X   
 

☒  Driving Requirements (personal 
vehicle, and/or company vehicle): 

    X   
 



 

5 
 

Physical Demands 

 The physical requirements described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform 
the essential functions of this job. 

  Physical Demand Rarely Occasionally Frequently Constantly Weight 

☒  Machines or tools used: Computer:     X    

☒  Machines or tools used: Telephone     X    

☐  Pushing/Pulling/Lifting(Enter Weight)          

The school recognizes that reasonable accommodations must be made to enable a qualified individual with a disability or 
disabilities to perform the essential duties and responsibilities of this job. 

Working Environment 

  Working Condition 

☒  Typical office environment 

☒  Typical athletic training office/facility/environment 

☒  Subject to outside environmental conditions 

 



PEPPM Mini-Bid Bid Request Template

East Lycoming SD E-rate Funding Year 2023

Company Name:

Company SPIN:

Contact Name:

Contact E-mail:

Contact Phone:

School/Building Name             
(Optional)

PEPPM Category (wireless, 

routers, switches, UPS, 

cabling, firewalls, etc.)

Preferred 

Manufacturer Name 

or Equivalent

Description (optional) Model Number (SKU)
Estimated 

Quantity
Price/Unit

Extended Price 
(quantity * unit price)

Equivalent Make Equivalent Model

Has the equivalent equipment met the 

compatibility requirements listed below, if any, and 

have you attached the required proof of quality and 

functionality equivalency?  Yes/No

Switches Ubiquiti Switch Pro Aggregation USW-Pro-Aggregation  8 823.04$                 6,584.32$                

Switches Ubiquiti 25 Gbps Single-Mode Optical Module UACC-OM-SFP28-LR 20 111.54$                 2,230.80$                

Switches Ubiquiti 25 Gbps Multi-Mode Optical ModuleUACC-OM-SFP28-SR 20 45.60$                   912.00$                   

$9,727.12

Compatibility/Interoperability Requirements - To Be Completed by School

Must be compatible with Ubiquiti brand networking equipment.

UPS must be 1U height and not exceed 17" depth.

BIDDER INFORMATION:

Cloudcast

143048430

Chelsea Potter

chelsea.potter@cloudcast.ai	

724-929-9402 (office) 724-497-2366 (Google Voice)

To Be Completed by School To Be Completed by Vendor Only required for vendors submitting equivalent product line quotes (different manufacturer 

than Column C)

If vendors are bidding an "equivalent" product line that is different than what is listed in Column C, the products must be equivalent in quality and 

functionality, and must be fully interoperable and compatible with the District’s existing equipment/systems which are as follows:

Schools:  List below what existing equipment/software/systems any proposed equivalent equipment must be fully 

compatible with.  Be specific. 

mailto:chelsea.potter@cloudcast.ai
mailto:chelsea.potter@cloudcast.ai


PEPPM Mini-Bid Bid Request Template

East Lycoming SD E-rate Funding Year 2023

Company Name:

Company SPIN:

Contact Name:

Contact E-mail:

Contact Phone:

School/Building Name             
(Optional)

PEPPM Category (wireless, 

routers, switches, UPS, 

cabling, firewalls, etc.)

Preferred 

Manufacturer Name 

or Equivalent

Description (optional) Model Number (SKU)
Estimated 

Quantity
Price/Unit

Extended Price 
(quantity * unit price)

Equivalent Make Equivalent Model

Has the equivalent equipment met the 

compatibility requirements listed below, if any, and 

have you attached the required proof of quality and 

functionality equivalency?  Yes/No

Wireless Ubiquiti Access Point U6 Pro U6-Pro-US  20 147.94$                 2,958.80$                

Wireless Ubiquiti Access Point AC HD UAP-AC-HD-US  20 290.00$                 5,800.00$                

Wireless Ubiquiti Access Point U6 Enterprise U6-Enterprise-US 65 270.05$                 17,553.25$             

$26,312.05

Compatibility/Interoperability Requirements - To Be Completed by School

Must be compatible with Ubiquiti brand networking equipment.

To Be Completed by School To Be Completed by Vendor Only required for vendors submitting equivalent product line quotes (different manufacturer 

than Column C)

If vendors are bidding an "equivalent" product line that is different than what is listed in Column C, the products must be equivalent in quality and 

functionality, and must be fully interoperable and compatible with the District’s existing equipment/systems which are as follows:

Schools:  List below what existing equipment/software/systems any proposed equivalent equipment must be fully 

compatible with.  Be specific. 

BIDDER INFORMATION:

Cloudcast

143048430

Chelsea Potter

chelsea.potter@cloudcast.ai

724-929-9402 (office) 724-497-2366 (Google Voice)

mailto:chelsea.potter@cloudcast.ai
mailto:chelsea.potter@cloudcast.ai


PEPPM Mini-Bid Bid Request Template

East Lycoming SD E-rate Funding Year 2023

Company Name:

Company SPIN:

Contact Name:

Contact E-mail:

Contact Phone:

School/Building Name             
(Optional)

PEPPM Category (wireless, 

routers, switches, UPS, 

cabling, firewalls, etc.)

Preferred 

Manufacturer Name 

or Equivalent

Description (optional) Model Number (SKU)
Estimated 

Quantity
 Price/Unit 

 Extended Price 

(quantity * unit 

price) 

Equivalent Make Equivalent Model

Has the equivalent equipment met the 

compatibility requirements listed below, if any, and 

have you attached the required proof of quality and 

functionality equivalency?  Yes/No

UPS Tripp Lite Tripp Lite UPS 750VA 600W Smart Rackmount AVR 120VSMART750RM1U 20 408.18$                 8,163.60$                

UPS Tripp Lite Tripp Lite UPS Web ManagementWEBCARDLX 22 236.70$                 5,207.40$                

UPS Tripp Lite Tripp Lite UPS 2200VA 1900W SMART2200CRMXL 4 1,249.01$             4,996.04$                

18,367.04$             

Compatibility/Interoperability Requirements - To Be Completed by School

Must be compatible with Ubiquiti brand networking equipment.

UPS must be 1U height and not exceed 17" depth.

To Be Completed by School To Be Completed by Vendor Only required for vendors submitting equivalent product line quotes (different manufacturer 

than Column C)

If vendors are bidding an "equivalent" product line that is different than what is listed in Column C, the products must be equivalent in quality and 

functionality, and must be fully interoperable and compatible with the District’s existing equipment/systems which are as follows:

Schools:  List below what existing equipment/software/systems any proposed equivalent equipment must be fully 

compatible with.  Be specific. 

BIDDER INFORMATION:

En-Net Services

143034194

Greg Gordon

ggordon@en-netservices.com

(301) 846-9901

mailto:ggordon@en-netservices.com
mailto:ggordon@en-netservices.com


NEW INSTRUCTOR - CRIMINAL JUSTICE 
We are excited to welcome a new teacher to LycoCTC. Mr. Jeremy Brown is teaching our Criminal 
Justice program. Jeremy has 25 years of experience working in law enforcement. He has had the 
opportunity to work in several law enforcement positions including Corrections, Patrol, Community 
Policing, Criminal Interdiction, Undercover Operations, SWAT and Investigative. 

 

NEW CLASSROOM ASSISTANT - AUTOMOTIVE 
We are also excited to welcome a new staff member to LycoCTC. Eric Hall is the new Automotive 
Technology assistant. Eric has 25 years of experience and a proven knowledge of inspections, 
safety assessments and repair actions. He has been a Machinist/Mechanic for many years. 

 
 



LYCOCTC ROTARY STUDENT OF THE MONTH - 
HAIDEN SHAWL 

The Lycoming Career and Technology Center is pleased to announce Haiden Shawl as 
Rotary/LycoCTC Student of the Month for February 2023. Haiden, son of Amiee Shawl of 
Hughesville, PA, has received this honor based upon his outstanding work ethic, attendance, 
behavior, community service, and the recommendation of his LycoCTC Construction 

Technology instructor. A Hughesville High School senior, Haiden is in his second year at 
LycoCTC where he has worked on a number of construction projects including building props for a 
local community theater and rebuilding bleachers at the East Lycoming Baseball-Softball Fields. 
Outside of school, Haiden works in the deli department at TJ’s Market in Hughesville, and enjoys 
spending time on the farm doing projects and caring for his animals. 
Following graduation in June 2023, Haiden plans on joining the workforce in the construction trades 
area specializing in the HVAC field. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SkillsUSA District Winners 
We are proud to announce that the following students placed 1st at the SkillsUSA District 
competition in February. They advance to compete April 12th-14th in Hershey at the state 
competition! 
Jaylyn Gardner- Criminal Justice 
Paige Kepner- Extemporaneous Speaking 
Victoria Vogt- Job Skill O 
Lorrene Jacobs- Quiz Bowl 
Haydn Maneval- Quiz Bowl 
Paul Ragan- Quiz Bowl 
Bella Shoemaker- Quiz Bowl 
 
All of our students did an excellent job at the competition. We had 10 students place 2nd and 15 
students place 3rd! 

 



 
 

 
 

 
 

Jaylyn Gardner-
Hughesville 

1st place in Criminal Justice 

Paige Kepner- 
Hughesville 

1st place in Extemporaneous 
Speaking 

Victoria 
Vogt- Muncy 

1st place in Job Skill Open 

https://cdn.smore.com/u/7fe6/ccdf31c23a65ccd98a6f21bb1ef76760.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/7fe6/ccdf31c23a65ccd98a6f21bb1ef76760.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/953c/4e22d1f7c6df317bce5483e019c0988d.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/953c/4e22d1f7c6df317bce5483e019c0988d.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/0a35/20842fb3c83c22114f8f47149c588d5b.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/0a35/20842fb3c83c22114f8f47149c588d5b.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/7fe6/ccdf31c23a65ccd98a6f21bb1ef76760.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/953c/4e22d1f7c6df317bce5483e019c0988d.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/0a35/20842fb3c83c22114f8f47149c588d5b.jpeg


 

Pictured above is the Quiz Bowl - Criminal Justice team that took 1st place! 
Lorrene Jacobs- Muncy 
Haydn Maneval- Hughesville 
Austin Starr- Hughesville 
Paul Ragan- Hughesville 
Bella Shoemaker- Hughesville  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Automotive Technology Level 1 
Students are hard at work learning different skills. The first picture is two of our Benton students 
performing a compression test and timing belt on an engine. The second picture is two of our 
Loyalsock students removing a valve cover to extract a bolt from an engine. 

 



 

Automotive Technology Level 2/3 
The first picture is Lyco students using trainer cars for electrical diagnostic challenges. 
The second picture is of Lyco students preparing for the NOCTI performance. They are mounting 
and balancing tires. 
The third picture is Lyco students learning to rebuild engines as part of the core areas covered in 
Automotive. 



 
 

 
 

 
 

Computer Systems Technology 
Lyco students in the PM class swapped their PC’s components into new mid-tower cases. New parts 
and equipment are rotated into the CST classroom every year. 

https://cdn.smore.com/u/7dc8/3183eccd524198c578e44224b1595b02.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/7dc8/3183eccd524198c578e44224b1595b02.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/eb4f/f68c08568b6d19ec3a5192a9a5b18aae.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/eb4f/f68c08568b6d19ec3a5192a9a5b18aae.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/33c5/3f2f543d4b5115caf39328c8b7e8b015.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/33c5/3f2f543d4b5115caf39328c8b7e8b015.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/7dc8/3183eccd524198c578e44224b1595b02.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/eb4f/f68c08568b6d19ec3a5192a9a5b18aae.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/33c5/3f2f543d4b5115caf39328c8b7e8b015.jpg


 

Construction Technology 
The first picture below are Lyco students Leah Vest ( Muncy) and Carson Hess ( WR). They are 
building a model garage. They are calculating the cost. 
 
The second picture is Teagan Hagenbuch ( WR) and Camden Yoder ( WR) calculating dimensions. 
They are figuring out the cost of the materials for the model garage. 



 



 

Criminal Justice 
Criminal Justice students learn about the court system with a mock trial. Instructor Jeremy Brown 
acts as judge. 



 

 

Culinary Arts 
The students in Culinary were able to practice their serving skills. Students from every class came to 
the cafe and were able to order food. Half the Culinary students seated the guest, took their orders 
and served them their food. The other half of the class prepared and cooked the food. The culinary 
students swapped positions the following day. As always the food was delicious and the students did 
an excellent job serving! 
The menu was.. 
Seared Ahi Tuna over Asian Noodles 
Grilled or Traditional Pizza or Calzone 
Panna Cotta with Raspberry Sauce 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

https://cdn.smore.com/u/3e22/019633ce45675ff9087f84fc29b3d07b.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/3e22/019633ce45675ff9087f84fc29b3d07b.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/9f92/2207828803a6c2bfe83d5f818adc2679.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/9f92/2207828803a6c2bfe83d5f818adc2679.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/6af9/f547d2d5f53c6c6410d70658bc1f398f.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/6af9/f547d2d5f53c6c6410d70658bc1f398f.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/2fae/2ffc6c94b7e51854e09240df81ff6f10.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/2fae/2ffc6c94b7e51854e09240df81ff6f10.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/a73a/0a52c58bd853ebee192c866408e4f0eb.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/a73a/0a52c58bd853ebee192c866408e4f0eb.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/08cf/2a5a2196b9d49b1057ebc4233be43299.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/08cf/2a5a2196b9d49b1057ebc4233be43299.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/3e22/019633ce45675ff9087f84fc29b3d07b.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/9f92/2207828803a6c2bfe83d5f818adc2679.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/6af9/f547d2d5f53c6c6410d70658bc1f398f.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/2fae/2ffc6c94b7e51854e09240df81ff6f10.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/a73a/0a52c58bd853ebee192c866408e4f0eb.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/08cf/2a5a2196b9d49b1057ebc4233be43299.jpg


 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://cdn.smore.com/u/7ded/a86c1116a15d3ddfca430b5763c347f3.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/7ded/a86c1116a15d3ddfca430b5763c347f3.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/de70/ba1c92fa5323a69d40f9b389534ca087.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/de70/ba1c92fa5323a69d40f9b389534ca087.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/d6f4/f8d8d4b375dfa94f9f5e02ee1ed03065.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/d6f4/f8d8d4b375dfa94f9f5e02ee1ed03065.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/7ded/a86c1116a15d3ddfca430b5763c347f3.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/de70/ba1c92fa5323a69d40f9b389534ca087.jpg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/d6f4/f8d8d4b375dfa94f9f5e02ee1ed03065.jpg


Early Childhood 

The children have been learning about pets and the Lyco student teachers brought a "field trip" to 
our classroom. Missy Black came to the morning and afternoon preschools to talk about dog safety 
and how to take care of the animals in our homes. The ECE class donated many items for the 
animals at the Lycoming County SPCA. 

 



 

Health Careers Level 1 
Students in the Level 1 Health class are practicing taking patient vital signs. 

 
  

 

 
 

Health Careers Level 2/3 

Students in the level 2/3 Health class are practicing many different skills. 
 
Brock King (Hughesville) ready to assist a patient with a bedpan. 
 
Gelia White (Loyalsock) makes an occupied bed. 
 
Victoria Vogt (Muncy) empties a Foley catheter. 

https://cdn.smore.com/u/84f7/cf55f09f3ce1afded59ecbf0b819b52a.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/84f7/cf55f09f3ce1afded59ecbf0b819b52a.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/a6b8/b6ef5c9fb845ef486241d7e92b5e8889.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/a6b8/b6ef5c9fb845ef486241d7e92b5e8889.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/b3b1/6fcd01f96708b7f2091ee5a589da4095.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/b3b1/6fcd01f96708b7f2091ee5a589da4095.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/84f7/cf55f09f3ce1afded59ecbf0b819b52a.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/a6b8/b6ef5c9fb845ef486241d7e92b5e8889.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/b3b1/6fcd01f96708b7f2091ee5a589da4095.jpeg


 
 

 
 

 
 

LYCOCTC ALUMNI SPOTLIGHT 

Brandon Flannery-Montoursville 2014-Computer 
Systems 
Brandon Flannery is a 2014 graduate from Montoursville High School. He was in the LycoCTC 
Computer Systems program. During his time at LycoCTC, Brandon participated in the Cooperative 
Education Program. He did his co- op at Young Industries, Inc as a PC Technician. In Brandon's 
words, it was invaluable, not just to get hands-on experience with the technology, but to be out in the 
workforce and get accustomed to the day-to-day. After graduating high school, Brandon went to 
Pennsylvania College of Technology. He graduated with a B.S. of Information Technology, Network 
Specialist focus, and an A.A.S. of Information Technology, Technical Support focus. Brandon now 
works at LycoCTC as the Computer Systems teacher! In September 2022 he was hired as a long-
term substitute and in February 2023 he became our full time instructor. 

https://cdn.smore.com/u/3222/42d3ee4145380c0269c39db8ef4194a5.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/3222/42d3ee4145380c0269c39db8ef4194a5.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/c520/f59b2a4b0a1ab3f8652410bf27b264d6.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/c520/f59b2a4b0a1ab3f8652410bf27b264d6.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/c1c4/262406229fe50b20a3cf42164b9d907b.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/c1c4/262406229fe50b20a3cf42164b9d907b.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/3222/42d3ee4145380c0269c39db8ef4194a5.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/c520/f59b2a4b0a1ab3f8652410bf27b264d6.jpeg
https://cdn.smore.com/u/c1c4/262406229fe50b20a3cf42164b9d907b.jpeg


 

UPCOMING DATES & EVENTS 
March 2nd - Professional Advisory Committee Meeting 
March 6th - Teacher In-Service Day 
March 13th-24th - NOCTI Performance Test 
March 16th - Joint Operating Committee Meeting 
March 23rd - End of 3rd Marking Period 
March 27th-April 4th - NOCTI Written Test 



JOINT OPERATING COMMITTEE 
Mr. Michael Mamrak, President- East Lycoming 
Dr. Carolyn Strickland- Loyalsock 
Mr. Dave Shimmel- Montoursville 
Mr. David Messenger- Muncy 
Mr. Douglas Whitmoyer- Warrior Run 

PROFESSIONAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Dr. Craig Skaluba, Superintendent of Record- Muncy 
Mr. Gerald McLaughlin- Loyalsock 
Mrs. Christina Bason- Montoursville 
Dr. Mark Stamm- East Lycoming 
Dr. Thor Edmiston- Warrior Run 

 



 
 
 
 
 

School Based Mental Health & Emotional Wellness 
ELSD Faculty and Staff Update 

March 10, 2023 

From my first meetings with the Board and staff, I heard clearly that students were struggling with 

emotional and mental wellbeing and that staff and families were searching for ways to help.  You 

expressed to me a clear need to form a school-based program to provide the support ELSD students, 

staff, and families.  In the Fall of 2022, school counselors and I began to map out how we could build 

such a program to meet these needs.  Those initial discussions led to the formation of a broad 

stakeholder committee selected by school counselors who now are actively working to build a 

Comprehensive School Based Mental Health (CSBMH) program.  I’d like to update you on the 

committee's work thus far and what you can expect to see in the coming months. 

Planning Committee 

The 28-member stakeholder planning committee consists of parents, students, faculty, community 

medical / mental health professionals, School Board representatives, and district administration.  The 

committee meets twice a month virtually from 11:00AM – 12:30PM to address specific needs of ELSD 

students around mental health and emotional wellbeing.  Meetings began in January and will continue 

through the Spring. 

Observations from the Committee 

The first meeting asked the committee members to discuss their personal observations or experiences 

around mental health and emotional wellness needs of our students and staff.  Their comments allowed 

the group to identify trends and commonalities in what was observed in our schools with our students.   

Their comments, especially those directly from students, presented a clear and full understanding of the 

work before the committee and what it will take to make this program successful.  

Goals of the Program 

The committee then moved from these observations to identifying the specific goals of our CSBMH 

program.  Over the course of two meetings,  working in small groups, the committee developed and 

refined the goals to ensure they aligned with the needs of ELSD students and aligned with national 

trends in adolescent mental health.  Those goals are: 

1. Teach emotional awareness, self-regulation, and relationship skills to all students through an 
age appropriate social and emotional learning program PreK-12. 

2. Provide adequate and ongoing training for faculty and staff on adolescent mental health and 
emotional wellbeing. 

3. Build tiered supports for students to meet their needs including a core program, peer-group 
support programs, and access to mental health professionals including school counselors and 
out-reach counselors. 

4. Educate everyone on available resources and ensure understanding of mental health supports 
for students and staff. 



 
 
 
 
 

5. Deliver frequent and informative communication to students, staff, and families around mental 
health and emotional wellbeing. 

6. Build family partnerships and provide family training opportunities on adolescent mental health 
and emotional wellness. 

7. Collect reliable feedback from students to ensure the programs match their needs, are effective, 
and are sustainable. 

8. Ensure time in the day for students to seek help and access resources. 
 
A Need for Data 

Unfortunately, we do not have current data from students on how they are doing with these topics.  

Although the district participates in the Pennsylvania Youth Survey (PAYS), the most current data 

available is from the Fall of 2019.   Following the recommendations from myself and school counselors, 

the committee endorsed the need for more reliable student data.  Just like we sample students during 

the year on academic growth we also need to know how they are doing mentally and emotionally.  The 

committee agreed, and supported recommendations for a K-6 teacher collection tool called the DESSA 

from Aperture Education and a 7-12 student self-report survey from Panorama Education.   

More information on these assessment tools will be forthcoming to students, staff, and families with 

clear explanations on what they do, what they do not do, and how parents can opt their child out if 

desired.   

Broader Understanding 

At each meeting, the committee also discusses national studies and research on adolescent mental 

health.  The goal of including these resources is to ensure that the committee is making decisions about 

the needs of ELSD students within the broader context of recognized national trends in adolescent 

mental health.    

Next Steps 

Moving forward the committee will begin reviewing and advising the administration on core programs 

to support the social and emotional wellbeing of students.  These programs will be carefully reviewed to 

ensure focus on teaching students to understand emotions such as: anger, frustration, and stress. The 

programs also need to teach students how to appropriately respond to their emotions, how to treat 

others, and how to build healthy relationships with peers and adults.  There was also a clear need from 

the committee that these core programs are age appropriate and address negative influences through 

social media, bullying, and peer pressure.  

I hope that this provides you with a full update on the committee's work and what we are attempting to 

build to support you, the students, and our families. 

Sincerely, 
Dr. Mark Stamm  
Superintendent of Schools  
 



Administrative Regulations
Supplemental Pay Step Placement

The following guidelines will be used for the determination of step placement of new coaches.
These guidelines are intended to ensure transparency and consistency in hiring
recommendations by the administration to the board, to existing employees, and with
applicants.

Supplemental pay steps are set in the collective bargaining agreement between the Board of
Directors and the East Lycoming Education Association.

Step placement is the discretion of the administration and recommendations to the Board will
include specific information relative to one of the categories below.  Determination is whichever
category results in the highest step placement for the applicant.  Stacking of categories is
prohibited.

These guidelines are effective for only new hiring recommendations effective March 14, 2023.

Initial Step Determination
Paid Coaching Experience (Other than sport recommended for hire)
Experience at High School Junior Varsity level or above
0-3 Seasons - Step 1
4-6 Seasons - Step 2
6+  Seasons - Step 3

Paid Coaching Experience in the Sport
Experience at high School Junior Varsity level or above
1 Season   - Step 1
2 Seasons - Step 2
3 Seasons - Step 3
4 Seasons - Step 4
5+ Seasons - Step 5

Personal playing experience at collegiate, semi-pro, or professional level
1-3 Seasons - Step 1
4-7 Seasons - Step 2
8+  Seasons - Step 3

Revised 03082023



Adam Creasy 

Director of Technology 

 

March 8th, 2023 

 

Topic: eRate 2023 - PEPPM Mini Bid 

 

 

Description: 

 

The East Lycoming SD qualifies for 70% reimbursement for Category 2 equipment through the 

eRate competitive bidding process. In the years past, we have used this funding to update our 

district-wide wired and wireless network to continue to provide enhanced connectivity for all our 

buildings and devices. Our wired and wireless network currently serves around 3500 devices 

during the day and is critical to our operations within the district, from our phones, all the way 

down to our HVAC and door access systems. 

 

This year, we are proposing to utilize our eRate funding to purchase the networking equipment 

required for the new Ashkar construction as well as upgraded battery backup units for all of our 

network closet locations to continue to protect against power disruptions. These battery backups 

are critical pieces of equipment since our phones, and door access control systems are all 

operated with our network switches.  

 

Attached you will find PEPPM mini bid responses for the categories of Network Switches, 

Wireless Access Points, and UPS battery backup units. The total amount listed on the 

spreadsheets does not include the 70% reimbursement; therefore, the final amount the district 

will have to pay is 30% of these total amounts.  

 

The technology department is requesting the approval to purchase this equipment using the 

current technology reserve fund. 

 

All the best, 

Adam 


	BOE
	E-1
	P-1
	1
	F-1
	F-2
	INFORMATION



